



Ph. +918817930142

Email- MINJphd1986@gmail.com

ANURANJAN MINJ

CAREER SUMMARY

I, AnuranjanMinj, presently registered as a PhD scholar at LNIPE, Gwalior. I am working on a topic entitled as “Comparative effect of implicit and explicit instructional techniques in learning different skills of hockey on novice player” under the supervision of Dr. Pramod Kumar Das. I have pursued B.P.Ed and M.P.Ed from Lakshmibai National Institute of Physical Education in the year 2010 and 2012 respectively. I have qualified UGC – National Eligibility Test (NET) with JRF held on 26th June 2011. In B.P.Ed and M.P.Ed my practical specialisation was in Hockey and in M.P.Ed my theory specialisation was Health Education. I have represented LNIPE at Hockey Inter-University as well as west zone too since 2006-2013.

CAREER OBJECTIVE

My objective is to present a good example and to provide a deep experience through my teaching, so that the students are driven to participate in sports and physical education. I believe that as a teacher I can act as a catalyst in making each learner to aware of their selves on achieving a sound state of well being

EDUCATION

July 2010 – May 2012	M.P.Ed (Health Education) at Lakshmibai National Institute of Physical Education (LNIPE), Gwalior with 72%
July 2006 – May 2010	B.P.Ed at Lakshmibai National Institute of Physical Education (LNIPE) Gwalior with 68.6%.
July 2005 – May 2006	XII at Bokaro Ispat Senior Secondary School XI/D with 51%

July 2002 – May 2003

X at Bokaro Ispat Senior Secondary School XI/D with 60.6%

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE: SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

- October 2014 Attended 7 Days Workshop on Research Methodology with SPSS for PhD scholars organised by Centre for Advanced Studies, LNIPE Gwalior
- August 2013 Presented a paper on New Dimensions of Physical Education organised by University Grants Commission, Academic Staff College, LNIPE, Gwalior.
- August 2013 Attended 21 Days Interaction Programme for PhD Scholars of Physical Education organised by University Grants Commission, Academic Staff College, LNIPE, Gwalior.
- January 2012 Attended a workshop on “Introduction to New Age Physical Education a Management”
- October 2011 Attended a conference-cum-workshop on Research Methodology and Art of Scientific Paper Writing by Indian Journal of Medical Specialities and Department of Medicine. MAMC, Delhi
- September 2011 Attended a National Workshop on Laser and Exercise Physiology organised by Department of Exercise Physiology, LNIPE, Gwalior.
- March 2011 Attended the PEC delivers training program organised by Department of Teacher Education, LNIPE, Gwalior.
- February 2011 Presented a paper on Comparative of Vitality Level Between School Students in the Grading And Non Grading organised by Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh.

CERTIFICATE COURSES CLEARED

- December 1999 Attended a certificate course in Computer Orientation Programme Level: 6 Held at Bokaro Ispat Vidyalaya VI/A, Bokaro, Jharkhand

March 2008 Attended a certificate course in Gymnastic Clinic held at LNIPE, Gwalior.

SPORTS PARTICIPATION

2013 Participated in Central zone Inter University Championship at Shambalpur University, Rourkela.

2006 -2012 Participated 6 times in West Zone and 3 times in All India Inter-University Hockey Championship

August 2006 Represented Madhya Pradesh in Bharatratna Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Memorial All India Gold Cup Hockey Tournament at Pune

2004 – 2006 Represented Bokaro in Inter District Jharkhand hockey championship, Jharkhand

2004 – 2005 Represented Bokaro Steel Plant in Inter Steel Plants Hockey Championship, Jharkhand

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jul 2009- Sep 2009 Worked As P.E.T (Internship) in Government Inter College, Nainital

Jan 2009- Jan 2009 Trained school students of K.V. No. 3, Gwalior for “Inter-School Marchpast and Mass Display Competition”, organized by L.N.U.P.E, Gwalior

August 2009 Acted as a coach of Government Intercollegiate Football Team for 5th Inter School Sherwood Soccer Tournament organized by Sherwood College, Nainital

AWARDS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

June 2011 Qualified UGC National Eligibility Test (NET) exam with Junior Research Scholarship(JRF)

